

Arthur Public School Council Meeting

April 7, 2021\* Via Google Meet\*

Present:

Saski Marquis, Margaret Ribey, Danielle Lennox, Candice Morrison, Theresa Wasmund, Leanne Cheesmond, John McCabe, Alan Gouk

Danielle opened the meeting and welcomed everyone for logging on and apologized for not sending out the agenda ahead of time.

Candice read the minutes from the last meeting.

Theresa motioned minutes read.

Margaret seconded.

Passed.

Principal/Vice-Principal Report:

Saskia thanked all of us for being so welcoming to her and Alan. Alan told us that he is glad to be back in an actual school because he came from the online school. He told us next meeting he will have a full report for us.

Treasures report:

Margaret read the treasures report.

Candice asked for a motion to pay her receipts of \$116.49 for Barb's going away presents.

Leanne motioned to pay Candice.

Theresa seconded.

Passed.

Margaret motion report read.

Theresa seconded.

Passed.

Fundraising:

Danielle dropped a letter off to Arthur 2<sup>nd</sup> look.

Plantables have made \$140.00 so far off of 25 orders.

Meat profit is approximately \$2 597.00 so our 75% would be \$1 947.75. Candice talked to Shawna and the township has offered up the overhang at the arena because with the wet weather they don't want to rut up the back part where the pavilion is. At this point we are just willing to have anything. John will talk to Mr. Fowlie about using the carts

from the school. Candice will talk to Crystal about the refer truck. Meet pick up will be April 22<sup>nd</sup> and with the full-on lockdown we are only able to have 5 people outside so Danielle and Candice will make a schedule for volunteers.

Our next meeting will be Tuesday, June 1<sup>st</sup> unless school is back in in-person and then we will have an impromptu one but will email everyone about it.

**Next meeting Tuesday, June 1<sup>st</sup> @ 6:30.**

Margaret motioned to close the meeting.

Seconded by Theresa.

Closed.